

# **NIGERIA**

# FOOD SECURITY SECTOR

Strengthening Humanitarian Response

# DAMATURU FSSWG YOBE STATE MINUTES OF MEETING FOR OCTOBER 2017.

# OFFICE OF THE PM ADP DAMATURU. MAIDUGURI ROAD

# **ATTENDANCE**

- 1. WFP
- 2. CRS
- *3. ADP*
- 4. AAH
- 5. COOPI
- 6. YBLDP
- 7. 10M
- 8. FAO
- 9. MGF

SN	Agenda/	Discussions	Action Point
1	Welcome	PM ADP Welcome partners to the October 2017 Sector Meeting as usual and wishes for happy deliberation.	
2.	Introduction	Self Introduction by Partners were made	
3	Remark by PM ADP	<ul> <li>The PM briefed the partners on the visit of the sector coordinator last week, on which the Yobe FSSWG HNO/HRP need was reviewed for the 2018. Also discussed during the meeting is the need to strengthen the sector capacity of the state by CB, training and deployment of professional FSS Coordinator among others.</li> </ul>	
4	Review of action points of last minutes	<ul> <li>WFP replayed on GMO issue by saying that it is a social media fabricated rumour. Citing as an example the issue of taking bath with salt concentrated water for treatment of Ebola, also citing another example that Primary School Pupils were given injection on meddle of head for boys, while for girl's injection was administered on the naval.</li> <li>These examples were giving just to support the whole Issue as social media rumour propagation.</li> </ul>	
			FAO to share the

5. Submission of Details of partners Activities/ update.

 Brought for discussion and at end FAO was asked to developed a simple Matrix. template with partners before 17/10/2017.

#### WFP:

- Retargeting of beneficiaries to come up with authentic beneficiaries list, in doing this they are blending the experience of NGOs and it has been observed the exercise is yielding positive result.
- WFP is also encouraging community participation in Identity the most vulnerable, which they believe people in the community will best identity the most vulnerable by conscientious.
- Next support approach: will be based on cash.
- Food distribution continues up to December 2017.
- In October 2 LGAs will be covered.

#### IOM:

- On bilateral discussions with ACF/COOPI to support on how best on targeting beneficiaries
- Promise to support any organization on targeting of beneficiaries.
- Tracking of beneficiaries: By doing this the organization is able to detect the most vulnerable beneficiaries and the detect proud.
- Promise to provide figures of affected population at ward levels for easy targeting for support by Humanitarian actors.

## COOPI:

- ECHO founded protection is coming to an end by this month, but requesting for 2 months scale up in Damaturu.
- In Bade they were in Azam Kura community.
- In Geidam LGA: they will cover maanna community up to march 2018,
- COOPI is looking forward for the outcome of the CH analysis for November 2017 for their future planning.

#### CRS:

- On Bilateral discussion with ACF on Buni Yadi of Gujba LGA so as to avoid project duplication.
- In 10 wards of Gulani LGA for WFP

programme, waiting for the WFP to finished retargeting of beneficiaries to start activities.

## ACF:

- Has full out of Gujba, Mutai and Gotala wards of Gujba LGA.
- In Fune LGA, 6 wards will benefit for 6 months for unconditional CT to the sum of N 25,000.

### Yobe Pilot Livestock Development Project (YPLDP)

- The project was established by WB to carry out the following activities:
- Animal Disease control and Vaccination.
- Extension guide on Livestock promotion.
- Grazing reserve development/ fodder Bank establishment.
- Advocacy to livestock farmers.
- Earth Dam construction for Animal Water drinking.
- Ease livestock movement etc.
- The project was revised in 2007 to be continued in the state.
- Serves as a SP for FAO in implementing:
- Medication/Vaccination and Drug administering activates.
- Quarantine.
- Animal Feeds Distribution among others.

#### FAO:

- Rain season project completed.
- Call for expression of Interest for Dry Season project implementation in 9 LGAs of the Yobe, invitations issued for INGOs,NGOs and Government agencies. The project will provide 3 kits of Vegetable seeds, fertilizers and rice seed to beneficiaries
- Likely there will be additional 2 LGAs for the project.
- Extensive discussion on livestock support is going on for women (Small Ruminant support) and youths (Bulls for fattening )and PO has been issued out for procurement.

Done

6. HNO Final Input
Review meeting at
WFP

7	Visit to 159 Battalion Geidam	<ul> <li>OCHA was not available for the meeting due to another assignment at Maiduguri.</li> <li>Members agreed on the report of OCHA earlier shared, that UNDSS should immediately conduct security risk assessment for Geidam/Yunusari LGAs as situations are improving in the 2 LGAs.</li> </ul>	
	A.O.B		
6.	Next meeting	7 <sup>th</sup> November 2017.	